Standardization and Registry Development Steering Committee May 27, 2021

Attendance						
Members Present: Deb Hurley	Alison Johnson	Board Liaisons Present		NAACCR Staff Present:		Guest:
Wendy Aldinger (co-chair) Sandy Jones	Winny Roshala	Mary Ja	Mary Jane King Lori		/ener	Suzanne Schwartz
Lori Koch (co-chair) Rich Pinder	Randi Rycroft	Isaac H	ands			Recinda Sherman
Peggy Adamo Eric Durbin	Gary Levin					
Colleen Sherman Valerie Yoder						
AGENDA ITEM			DECISION	SION ACTION		N/FOLLOW-UP
1. Roll						
2. Review minutes/action items from last meeting						
3. Discussion Items						
a. UDS WG report – Suzanne Schwartz						
 In 2020 12 meetings were held a 	nd 5 in 2021 so far.					
Suzanne will stay on as co-chair for the next year to help						
onboard Mary Brant.						
Many data items were discussed and approved.						
Maiden Name retired and replaced with Birth Surname						
 COVID-19 data items for 						
 The UDS Work Group re- 	quested there be a pu	blication				
of history histology code	clarifications and was	CO-				
authored by NAACCR, NPCR and AJCC.						
 Neoadjuvant Therapy and treatment effect including the 						
YC Clinical and YP Pathological AJCC coding.						
 When the NAACCR Flat file format transitioned to the 						
XML format a task force was formed (Blank Data Item)						
to discuss various issues. One being the possibility of						
the date flags being no longer needed.						
 Modified colon and rectal surgery codes. 						
 Still being discussed is AJCC suggested changes to 						
the surgery and reconstruction codes.						
 New gender identify items are being discussed that 						
NPCR and SEER are into						
 b. Data Security & Confidentiality WG r 					 Lori will send 	the environmental scan
There was a coordinated effort between			document to	the group for review.		
with several duties.						
Environmental scan to try and asses what was happening at						
each of the registries. A preliminary report is ready to be						
reviewed by S&RD for approval and then will be forwarded to						
the NAACCR Board. Would like to have any feedback by next						
week.						
 Liz Ward was replaced by Qiao B 	aozhen as chair of thi	s group.				

 c. SC Work Plan Some tasks still need to be completed under the objectives. The SMP Work Group is preparing an email to send to the committee chairs that will provide some guidance. A first draft is expected by the end of June. 	Lori K. will update the work plan with suggested additions and send to the group for review.
d. XML Specification 1.5 – Isaac Isaac informed the group XML would like to release v1.5 of the NAACCR XML Standard. He outlined changes included in the new version. Make specification Version attribute required Remove "any" attribute from ItemDefs Clarify default user dictionaries in specification document	 Sandy will attend an XML meeting to discuss questions surrounding base dictionary and NAACCR Volume V data items that have not been adopted into NAACCR Volume II, but state registries want them. Valerie will send the next XML meeting date to Sandy.
e. MedMorph Cancer reporting	
f. Developing an Infrastructure for Disasters/Health Crisis Impacting Cancer Reporting	
g. Cancer Informatics Advisory Group update – Eric/Gary	
4. Other Business	Dan Curran declined the chair position for the Discharge and Claims Data Best Practices Guide. He recommended Jenna Staehler who Lori H. will contact.
5. Tweet worthy for Communications SC	
6. Board liaison report	
Next Meeting – Thursday, June 24 at 12:00 – 1:30 pm eastern	